

MADEHIN ADEMOLA

DUTCH TRANSLATOR

Rhijkant 24 Berkel-enschot Noord-BrabantNetherland,

+31 80 5522 5350 | abokyskun123@gmail.com

PROFILE SUMMARY

Seeking a satisfying position as a Dutch Translator, I am a committed and talented professional with a love of language and AI. Taking use of six years of translating knowledge and a solid foundation in AI model training to improve user experiences.

EDUCATION

TRANSLATION STUDIES

Master of Arts in Translation Studies
Leiden University, Leiden, Netherlands 2012- 2014

MODERN LANGUAGES

Bachelor of Arts in Multilingual
Northern Colorado University| 2008 - 2011

WORK EXPERIENCE

PROFESSIONAL TRANSLATOR

Interlingo Translate June 2017 - August 2019

- Managed and acted as a subject-matter expert in language and cultural aspects of social media accounts.
- Research technical or industry-specific terminology
- Offer clients estimates for project costs and timelines

DUTCH Translator

Maverick Translate December 2022 - August2023

- Uphold the tone and meaning of writing.
- Look for technical or sector-specific vocabulary
- Alter computer-translated text and amend transcribed text
- Engage with clients to ascertain their expectations and set goals